
From: BHAYO, Mukhtiar [mailto:bhayom@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 3:34 AM 
To: Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; BUGTI, 
Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: STRICT COMPLIANCE AGAINST UCPO UMAR UC HABIBZAI 01 

 
Dear.Usman 
Explainations and warnings to.UC level staff if suggested by AC plz go ahead without my 
approval. Only more serious where termination is proposed according to rules in those cases 
must seek approval from Team Leader. 
Regards 

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org> 
Sent: Saturday, March 5, 2022 5:04:53 AM 
To: BHAYO, Mukhtiar <bhayom@who.int> 
Cc: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; BUGTI, 
Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: STRICT COMPLIANCE AGAINST UCPO UMAR UC HABIBZAI 01  

  

Dear Dr. Mukhtiar Sahb,  
  
Concerning the below mention email kindly share your kind remarks and feedback for our 
onward proceedings. 
  
  

Regards, 
  
M. Usman Khan | Project Officer- PTPP 

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
Balochistan 

Contact #: 0346-1019489 
  
  
From: Mohammad Usman Khan [mailto:usman.khan@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 8:16 PM 
To: 'bhayom@who.int' <bhayom@who.int> 
Cc: 'mabdullah@who.int' <mabdullah@who.int>; 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int>; 'BUGTI, 
Muhammad Anwar' <bugtim@who.int>; 'naila@ctc.org.pk' <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: RE: STRICT COMPLIANCE AGAINST UCPO UMAR UC HABIBZAI 01 

  

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
  
From: Mohammad Usman Khan [mailto:m.usman@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 11:39 AM 
To: 'bhayom@who.int' 
Cc: 'mabdullah@who.int'; 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah'; 'BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar'; 'naila@ctc.org.pk' 
Subject: RE: STRICT COMPLIANCE AGAINST UCPO UMAR UC HABIBZAI 01 

  

Dear Dr. Mukhtiar Sahb,  
  
With reference to the below email received from the Area Coordinator- Killa Abdullah that, 
UCPO Mr. Umer khan of UC Habibzai – Kill Abdullah is not taking his job responsibilities 
seriously. He remained physically absent from the meeting of SMT module, for which he was 

already informed. As per policy, UCPO Mr. Umer rendered himself for explanation. 
  
Hence, your good-self kind approval is requested for our onward proceeding. 
  
  

Regards, 
  
M. Usman Khan | Project Officer- PTPP 

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
Balochistan 

Contact #: 0346-1019489 
  
From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 12:26 PM 
To: Asif Khan <asif@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int> 
Subject: STRICT COMPLIANCE AGAINST UCPO UMAR UC HABIBZAI 01 

  

Dear Mr Asif sahb, 
The above-mentioned UCPO Umar is absent from the meeting regarding the SMT new module 
already shared with the concerned. Kindly take Disciplinary action as per the CTC protocol. 
Thanks 
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